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BY E-MAIL 

 
November 25, 2013 
 
 
Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
 
Dear Ms. Walli:  
 
Re: Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited 

Board File Number EB-2012-0064 
 
In accordance with Procedural Order No.8, this is notification that Board staff intends to 
seek clarification on the following issues and interrogatories/evidence. This list is 
intended to provide an indication only of staff’s areas of interest in order to assist the 
applicant in its preparations and does not necessarily mean that staff will ask questions 
on all the referenced interrogatories, or preclude the possibility that some of staff’s 
questions may relate to interrogatories not on the following list: 
 
Issue 1: Is THESL’s interpretation of the Phase 1 Partial Decision and Order of 
April 2, 2013 appropriate as it relates to Phase 2 of this proceeding? 
 

 
Feeder Investment Model (FIM) 

• AMPCO IRR 4 (Tab 10A/Sch. 2 – 4) 
 
Issue 2: Are the IRM Model filings by THESL, including the tax sharing proposal 
for 2014, in accordance with the Board’s requirements and, if not, are any 
proposed departures adequately justified? 
 

 
Continuing Priority Needs of the System (Segment B1) 

• Board staff IRR 7 (Tab 10B/Sch. 1 – 7) 



 2 

• SEC IRR 8 (Tab 10G/Sch. 10 -8/Appendix A/Tables 1,2, 3/pp. 1 – 9 Note: 
this IRR is listed under Issue 7 – questions as to the relationship of this 
response to that provided in Board staff IRR 7 

 
Copeland TS (Previously Bremner TS) 

• Board staff IRR 11 (Tab 10B/Sch. 1 – 11) 
 

Accounts 1588/1589 
• Board staff IRR 14 (Tab 10B/Sch. 1 – 14) 

 
Issue 3:  Is THESL’s application of the ICM criteria appropriate? 
  

Deeming of Normal Capital Budget as Non-discretionary 
• Board staff IRR 17 (Tab 10C/Sch. 1 – 17) 

 
Issue 7:  For proposed capital projects which have changed significantly since 
Phase 1 of this proceeding, has THESL provided sufficient evidence including 
consultant reports, business cases and consideration of alternatives, to 
adequately justify them? 
 

 
Network Vaults and Roofs (Segment B9) 

• Board staff IRR 22 (Tab 10G/Sch. 1 – 22) 
• AMPCO IRR 14 (Tab 10G/Sch. 2 – 14) 
• AMPCO IRR 19 (Tab 10G/Sch. 2 – 19) 

 
Yours truly, 
 
Original Signed By 
 
 
Martin Davies 
Project Advisor, Applications & Regulatory Audit 
(416) 440-8107 
 
cc: Parties to EB-2012-0064 proceeding 


